Exhibit # 22 - Historical or Cultural Artifacts

Yilye French

From: Roy Holleman [roy@rholleman.com]

Sent: Saturday, June 25, 2011 10:12 AM

To: Kellye French

Subject: FW: Site Certification Deere Park Vermilion Parish
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks for visiting with me yesterday concerning site certification. Below is a copy of the email | sent June 7", Would
appreciate any help you could give me, as this is a little past due in time.

My office phone is 337-896-5824 or cell is 337-258-3110

Really appreciate your help,
Roy

From: Roy Holleman [mailto:roy@rholleman.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 2:25 PM

To: 'jrichardson@crt.la.gov'

Subject: Site Certification

Good afternoon,

| am completing a Site Certification for the Louisiana Economic Development group (LED) for a site in Vermilion Parish.
One item needed is a letter from your office regarding the presence of historical or cultural artifacts on site. This site is
an industrial park located at the corner of LA Hwy 167 and Cordell Rd near Abbeville known as Deere Park Development,
latitude 30° 02’ 7.9 N and longitude 92° 07’ 17.2 W.

| have a current Phase 1 which shows no evidence of recognized environmental conditions if that helps.

Please advise as soon as possible.

Thank you in advance,
Roy

Roy Holleman
Cell 337-258-3110
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